Barbara Hoppes

From: Thomas Davis

Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 11:19 AM

To: Barbara Hoppes

Subject: FW: T-MC-107A2_T-A-22_Ten1_Bristow_Historical_Society
Attachments: 15279_Permit.pdf

From: Chris Mach <chris.mach@coatesfs.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 11:11 AM

To: Thomas Davis <TTDAVIS@ODOT.ORG>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: T-MC-107A2_T-A-22_Tenl_Bristow_Historical_Society

Thomas — Please see below. They wouldn’t have to obtain a new permit correct? Just install the sign outside the
proposed R/W.

Let me know your thoughts.

The other was is the one we discussed last week.

Chris

From: Gretchin Fisher <GFisher@meshekengr.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 11:06 AM

To: Chris Mach <chris.mach@coatesfs.com>; Heather Haltom <Heather.Haltom@poeandassociates.com>; MaKyla
Tipken <MakKyla.Tipken@poeandassociates.com>; Courtney West <courtney.west@coatesfs.com>

Cc: Lacie Jones <Uones@meshekengr.com>

Subject: FW: T-MC-107A2_T-A-22_Tenl_Bristow_Historical_Society

Caution: This email was sent from an external sender. Be careful opening links or attachments.
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Billboard permit # 15279 was obtained from ODOT in 11/2020 (see attached)- this is the Bristow Historical
Society. They were going to install the sign at its approved location this week (08/03/21). We are not familiar with
the permitting process and the specific locations; however, we have been in communication with the Bristow
Historical Society, they do not want to put up this sign only to have to relocate it immediately due to our project. Our
contact has stated that this sign will go in line with the Nazarene sign and Hilbert/Leewright signs that are within our
proposed ROW.

Chris,

Is there a permitting cost that we could reimburse them to obtain a new permit with a location out of our proposed
ROW to begin with? Also is there a way within the project we could expedite the permitting process for them?

This Historical Society also has the encroaching “Tabouleh Fest” sign we discussed last week. We believe this is
permit # 14829 that is in the same location as previously removed sign (permit # 6437) this permit is still shown on
the wood posts - but shows removed on the ODOT Outdoor Advertising Viewer.



Please advise.
Thanks,

Gretchin Fisher sr/wa, R/W-URAC, R/W-RAC, R/W-NAC
Right-of-Way Department Manager

[0] 918.392.5620, ext. 202

[m] 918.640.7988

Meshek & Associates, LLC
1437 S. Boulder Ave., No. 1550
Tulsa, OK 74119
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The contents of this e-mail message and its attachments, if any, are intended solely for the
addressee(s) hereof and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the named addressee, or if
you believe this message has been addressed to you in error, you are requested not to read, disclose, reproduce,
distribute, disseminate or otherwise use this information. Delivery of this message to any person other than the
intended recipient(s) is not intended in any way to waive confidentiality. Any disclosure, copying or further distribution
is not permitted unless such privilege is explicitly granted in writing by Coates Field Service, Inc. If you have received this
transmission in error, please alert the sender by reply e-mail. It is also requested that you immediately delete this
message and its attachments, if any.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in
Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in;
Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.



